
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 25 November 2024 12:00
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Confirmation of rate for Semolina Mumbai

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ramendra ji , 
 
We procced the same rate for Mumbai T2. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Vinod Yadav 
 
Territory  Manager  
Sales | Mukunda Foods  
+91 8779740237  
vinod@mukundafoods.com  
www.mukundafoods.com  
103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
40009  

 

 
 

 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 11:53:11 AM 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Confirmation of rate for Semolina Mumbai  
  
Dear Vinod, 
  
Please find attached PI which was received for Chennai, we will proceed the same PI for Mumbai T2 
  
Kindly confirm the same 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
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